

MINUTES

Timber Creek Band Parent Association

General Assembly December 2, 2019

The meeting was called to order by Jeff Pearson at 7:02pm

Approval of Minutes

- The minutes were reviewed and approved from the October 1, 2019.

Board Reports

President-Jeff Pearson

- Thank you to all volunteers during marching season. We couldn't do it without your support. There are lots of opportunities to get involved.
- Fall concert is December 10th
- We are hosting region Phase 2 for 9th grade. We will need many volunteers for room monitors. It's an easy process and we really need your help. 30+ monitors needed for morning and in afternoon. If you volunteer you will be given lunch. Color guard will be having concessions to raise money.
- Marching season recap and planning meeting is March 12th. If you have suggestions or ideas please send them to info@timbercreekband.org.
- Thank you to all the Corporate Sponsors!! We are always looking for additional sponsorship. Don't forget about Benevity Corporate matching - People can contact their HR department to see if they do corporate matching through Benevity. Benevity works with hundreds of Fortune 1000 companies for corporate volunteering, donations, and granting.
- A lot of board members have students who are graduating this year. If you are interested in a board position please let us know. A

Nominating committee will be formed sometime in Jan/Feb.

Vice President-Eric Lorenz

- TNT is 5 days of selling this year. Last year we sold through very well. Signup Genius going out. Cleanup date is December 14th. Set up and deliver date is 12/27th. Kids under 18 may not run registers. Students may handle

MINUTES

products and upsale. Tuesday December 31st is last sale day until midnight.
Repack with be Jan 1st.

Treasurer-Maura Toler

- Budget vs Actual was presented and discussed.
- Fan Pledge came in over budget.
- Spirit nights bringing in some good funds
- Upcoming expenses discussed

Co-Treasurer: Shei Wells

- KISD funds- All band fees are now seriously past due.
- Region fee is \$15 this year
- Indoor drumline and winter guard fees have been entered based on each director's payment schedule.

Secretary- Cyndi Valdes

- Bands of Keller 5k date has been confirmed for May 9, 2020. Duties will be divided up by each high school since Kayla will not be running event this year. Additional help will be needed this year. Please advise if you would be willing to help Cyndi with this fundraiser.

Director of Events- Liz Panganiban

- End of Band Year Party is December 7th from 7-10pm in the cafeteria. There will be raffles for \$10 gift cards. A DJ has been hired and an ugly sweater contest. Bring a gift to participate in gift game if interested. Looking for volunteers for set up, chaperones and clean up.

Director of Volunteers/Communications-Karen Lorenz

- Current volunteer needs discussed. Region, TNT, Holiday party

Director of Revenue/Fundraising-April Czechowicz

- Concessions took a small hit due to bad weather for games. Next year we are going to have more Friday games which will help. Concessions will need

MINUTES

a new parent committee chair for next year. Whomever takes this will receive a lot of support from BPA.

- Spirt Nights have been going very well. Look in the band calendar for additional upcoming dates.

Band Director Announcements

Presented by Jeff Pearson

- On behalf of all directors we want to thank you for your help with marching season. Transitions can be tuff and its great to see how helpful kids and parents have been this year.
- Directors had recap meeting for this year.
- Now begins indoor drumline and winter guard. Indoor drumline is working with consultant Tim Fairbanks at Azle high school. They will start up in Jan.
- Many students attending region this week. Students will be transported to and from competition. Students are allowed to bring book bags to complete homework.
- Sax and percussion ensemble are traveling to Chicago in 3 weeks. It is such an honor to have a group going to this event. Dec 15th 6:00 they will be doing concert for us. All band students will be required to attend.
- Dec 10th all 4 bands will perform and there will be some Jazz combos performing between. Looking into doing a digital program.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:37pm